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ADDENDUM No.3 
 

January 24, 2025 
 
TO:  All Tender Takers 
 
RE: Tender 2025-03-124 - Inkerman Bridge Replacement 
 
 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1. Are two (2) temporary traffic signals sufficient for this project. Would Sarah St and 

Mcintosh Rd junctions with County Road 3 also need their own temporary traffic 
signals? 

 
A1. No additional traffic lights will be required at the noted intersections. Mcintosh Rd & 

Sarah St will require an RB-11L and RB—11R as part of the submitted traffic control 
plan.  

 
Q2. Will the United Counties be willing to accept a Razorback for finishing the concrete in 

Deck, if the contractor can provide some acceptable references? 
 
A2. A razorback screed will be considered for bridge deck finishing provided the Contractor 

is able to provide two municipal sector references for a job of a similar nature. The 
Contractor will still be required to finish the deck within the tolerances outline in OPSS 
904.  

 
Q3. Can you supply the weight of the girders to be removed please? 
 
A3. The weight of the girders will be dependent upon the extent of deck removals 

completed in advance of superstructure removal. The information required to calculate 
the weight of the various superstructure components is included in the Contract 
Documents. 

 
Q4 Could the navigational clearance restriction be suspended during the demolition 

phases? 
 



A4 It is anticipated that some navigational clearance disturbance will occur during removal 
operations. The Contractor is to make reasonable efforts to keep these impacts to the 
demolition stages only.  

 
Q5 Is the concrete shear key as per drawing sheet 5 included in Item 35 Concrete in 

Substructure? 
 
A5 Yes, the price for the shear key is to be carried in Item 35 Concrete in Substructure. 
 
Q6 Please confirm which price item SP13 applies to. 
 
A6 SP13 shall apply to all areas receiving new concrete.      

      
Q7 Please confirm that the supply of the reinforcing bar for dowels is included in Item 37 

and/or Item 38. 
 
A7 Yes, the supply of the reinforcing bar for the respective dowels shall be carried in the 

items noted above.  
 
Q8 Does clause 902.07.09 of SP12, also apply to Price Item 17 earth excavation, Grading? 
 
A8 Yes, the clause does apply to Item 17 earth excavation.  
 
  End of Addendum No. 3 
 


